» o

| 3
S CITY ©OF

YORK

COUNCI|L

Notice of public meeting

Decision Session - Executive Member for Finance and Performance

To: Councillor Steward

Date: Monday, 15 August 2016

Time: 4.45 pm

Venue: The Auden Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G047)
AGENDA

Notice to Members — Calling In

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* on
this agenda, notice must be given to Democratic Services by 4.00pm
on Wednesday 17 August 2016.

*With the exception of matters that have been the subject of a
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which are
not subject to the call-in provisions. Any called in items will be
considered by the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Policy and
Scrutiny Committee.

Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be
submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on Thursday 11
August 2016.

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member is asked to
declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests
which he might have in respect of business on this agenda.

www.york.gov.uk



Minutes (Pages 1 -4)
To approve and sign the minutes of the Decision Session held on
11 July 2016.

Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or
an issue within the Leader’s remit can do so. The deadline for
registering is 5:00 pm on Friday 12 August 2016.

Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings

Please note this meeting may be filmed and webcast and that
includes any registered public speakers, who have given their
permission. This broadcast can be viewed at
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts.

Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting. Anyone
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting
should contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are
at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting.

The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all
those present. It can be viewed at
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webcast
ing_filming_and_recording_of council_meetingspdf

Applications for Community Right to Bid under the
Localism Act 2011 (Pages 5 - 30)

This report presents applications to list the following assets as
Assets of Community Value, for consideration by the Council:

¢ White Rose House, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake York, YO19
6AA
e Grove House 40/48 Penley’s Grove Street, York, YO31 7PN

Urgent Business
Any other business which the Executive Member considers
urgent under the Local Government Act 1972.


http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetingspdf
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetingspdf

Democracy Officer:

Name: Jayne Carr

Contact Details:

Telephone — (01904) 552030
Email — jayne.carr@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
HEMBASMIERSIRIAEESR (cantonese)
W« B2 AR e S (R (TTO AT | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Pali=h)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
2 e ) G T e (wrau)
T (01904) 551550



mailto:jayne.carr@york.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Decision Session - Executive Member for
Finance and Performance

Date 11 July 2016

Present Councillor Steward (Executive Member)

1. Declarations of Interest

The Executive Member was asked to declare any personal
interests not included on the Register of Interests, any
prejudicial interests or any disclosable pecuniary interests that
he may have in the business on the agenda. None were
declared.

2. Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the Decision Session held on 14
March 2016 be approved and signed as a correct
record.

3. Public Participation

It was reported that there had been had been seven
registrations to speak at the meeting under the Council’s Public
Participation Scheme. However, only three out of the seven
used the chance to speak.

4. Applications for Community Rid to Bid Under the Localism
Act 2011: The Jubilee Hotel Public House, The Wenlock Arms,
The Minster Inn

Andy Tremayne, a representative of Friends of the Minster Inn
spoke in support of the application to list the Minster Inn as an
Asset of Community Value (ACV). He spoke about its role in the
community through its wide ranging interest clubs and also as a
meeting point for football fans.

Nick Love from York CAMRA spoke in support of the application
to list the Jubilee Hotel Public House as an ACV. He highlighted
that the pub had sports teams, and also a licensed function



Page 2

room within easy walking distance of the city centre. He also
commented that the new York Central development had no
public house within walking distance.

5. Applications for Community Rid to Bid under the Localism Act
2011: Costcutter Shop, 58 Main Street, Wheldrake Woods,
White Rose House, Wheldrake

Jackie Tetzner spoke on behalf of Wheldrake Parish Council.
She spoke on three items:

e She supported the application to list the Wenlock Arms as
an ACV as it was the only pub and restaurant in the village
and it provided a place for social interaction, which was
important for health and wellbeing in community.

¢ |Inregards to Costcutter, this provided the post office for
the village and opened from early to late.

e Wheldrake Woods were important for use by residents as
they did not have a village green.

Applications for Community Right to Bid under the
Localism Act 2011: The Jubilee Hotel Public House, The
Wenlock Arms, The Minster Inn

The Executive Member considered a report that presented
applications to list the following assets as Assets of Community
Value (ACV):

e The Jubilee Hotel Public House, Jubilee Terrace, York,
YO26 4YU

e The Wenlock Arms, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake, York,
YO19 6AA

e The Minster Inn, 24 Marygate, York, YO30 7BH

Resolved: (i)  That the application to list the Jubilee Hotel
Public House as an Asset of Community Value
be agreed.

(i)  That the application to list the Wenlock Arms
as an Asset of Community Value be agreed.



Page 3

(i)  That the application to list the Minster Inn as
an Asset of Community Value be agreed.

Reason: To ensure that the Council meets the
legislative requirements of the Localism Act
2011 and promotes community access to
community facilities.

Applications for Community Right to Bid under the
Localism Act 2011: Costcutter Shop, 58 Main Street,
Wheldrake, Wheldrake Woods, White Rose House,
Wheldrake

The Executive Member considered a report that presented
applications to list the following assets as Assets of Community
Value (ACV):

e Costcutter Shop, 58 Main Street, Wheldrake, York,
YO19 5RY

e Wheldrake Woods, Broad Highway, Wheldrake, York

e White Rose House, Main Street, Wheldrake, York,
YO19 6AA

It was noted that consideration of the application to list White
Rose House, Main Street, Wheldrake was to be deferred to
allow further time for consultation following an error in the
original application.

Resolved: (i)  That the listing of The Costcutter Shop,
Wheldrake as an Asset of Community Value
be agreed.

(i)  That the listing of Wheldrake Woods as an
Asset of Community Value be agreed.

(i)  That consideration of the application in respect
of White Rose House, Main Street, Wheldrake
be deferred.

Reasons: (i) and (i) To ensure that the Council meets the
legislative requirements of the Localism
Act 2011 and promotes community
access to community facilities.



Page 4

(i) To allow further time for consultation
following an error in the original
application.

Councillor Steward, Executive Member
[The meeting started at 4.45 pm and finished at 5.00 pm].



Page 5 Agenda ltem 4

L-Jz\“% CITY OF

YORK

& COUNCIL

Executive Member for Finance and 15 August 2016
Performance Decision Session

Report of the Assistant Director of Governance and ICT

Applications for Community Right to Bid under the Localism Act 2011
Summary

1. This report presents applications to list the following assets as Assets of
Community Value (ACV), for consideration by the Council

a. White Rose House, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake York, YO19 6AA.
b. Grove House 40/48 Penley’'s Grove Street, York, YO31 7PN.

Background

2. The Community Right to Bid legislation exists to ensure that property
(land and building) assets which are currently used (or have recently been
used) to the benefit of the local communities are not disposed of without
the local community being given a fair opportunity to bid for these assets
when they are put on the open market. This right is not simply to
accommodate ‘public assets’ but also private assets, the test is whether
such assets are viewed as ‘assets of community value’. These assets
therefore could be currently owned by the public, private or voluntary
sector.

3. Two applications have been received under this legislation, for a decision
by the Executive member. The Council is legally bound to determine an
application within eight weeks of receiving the nomination.

White Rose House, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake.

4. Wheldrake Parish Council has nominated White Rose House for inclusion
on the list. Parish Councils are statutorily entitled to make nominations.
The nomination appears at Annex 1.



6.

7.

10.

Page 6

The property is owned and occupied by Girlguiding North Yorkshire
South, a charity supporting activities for girls and young women. In
accordance with the Regulations, the freehold owner occupier has been
informed in writing that the application has been made. They have made
representations which cast doubt on whether community use is more
than an ancillary use of the building. The owner’s representation appears
at Annex 2.

The application needs to be judged against the statutory test which, is
whether the building either:

Has an actual current use that is not an ancillary use which furthers
the well-being or social interests of the community, and whether it is
realistic to think that there can continue to be non-ancillary use of
the building or other land which will further (whether or not in the
same way) the social well-being or social interests of the local
community; or

There is a time in the recent past when an actual use of the building
or other land that was not an ancillary use furthered the social
wellbeing or interests of the local community, and it is realistic to
think that there is a time in the next five years when there could be
non-ancillary use of the building or other land that would further
(whether or not in the same way as before) the social wellbeing or
social interests of the local Community

The key issue in this case is therefore whether the community use can
be said to be more than ancillary. It is the view of Officers that the evidence is
not sufficiently strong to support such a conclusion.

Grove House, Penley’s Grove Street, York

The Groves Association has nominated Grove House for inclusion on the
register. The freehold of Grove House is owned by City of York Council.

The Association feels that the site would be an ideal site for a co-

operative housing venture. The Association envisages purchasing the
property in staged payments and creating a community land trust.

Under the ACV Regulations a property used wholly or partly as a
‘residence’ is ‘land which is not of community value’ (and therefore may
not be listed).



Page 7

11. Grove House is now closed and so is not currently occupied as a

residence although, until its use as a care home ceased, it clearly was.

12. A property can still be regarded as a residence even when it is empty. The

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Regulations say:

“a building is a residence if—

(i) itis normally used or partly used as a residence, but for any reason
so much of it as is normally used as a residence is temporarily
unoccupied”

The Regulations go on to say that:
“a building or other land is not a residence if...................

(i) it was previously used as a residence but is in future to be used for
a different purpose and planning permission or development
consent for a change of use to that purpose has been granted.”

In this case there is no settled intent to use the property for a purpose
other than a residence and no planning permission has been granted for
an alternative use.

The key question then is whether the property can currently be regarded
as temporarily unoccupied.

The Council’s property team have pointed out that the property has
recently been marketed and options for sale will be presented to the
Executive in September. They say:

“It is fair to say that the property will be reoccupied for residential use. All
the bids we have received for purchasing the property are for
redeveloping the site for residential uses. Even the nominator’s proposed
use for the property is residential. The site was allocated for housing in
the draft local plan (Sept 2014).”

In these circumstances the view of Officers is that the most reasonable
interpretation of the facts is that the property is used as a residence but
is currently temporarily unoccupied. On that basis it does not qualify to
be listed as an asset of community value.

Implications.
Financial - Compensation may be payable by the Council to the owner

of any property which is listed. The figure is limited to costs or losses
incurred only whilst the asset is on the list and could include such items



19.

20.

Page 8

as legal expenses for appeals, costs relating to the delay in the sale
(such as maintenance, security, utility costs, loss of value).

Human Resources (HR) — none
Equalities, Crime and Disorder and IT - none

Legal — Organisations falling within any of the following categories are
eligible to submit an ACV nomination relating to property within their local
area:

(i) a parish council

(i)  a charity, non-profit making company or community interest

company with a local connection to the nominated property

(i) an unincorporated association which has at least 21 members

registered to vote in the local area

The organisations who have submitted the nominations covered by this
report fall within the above criteria and are therefore entitled to submit
their ACV nominations.

The applications must be judged against the statutory criteria which are
described in the body of the report.

There is a statutory right of appeal against a decision to include an asset
in the list. There is no right of appeal against a decision not to list
although the usual public law rights to challenge decisions by way of
judicial review will apply.

Property — All property issuesincluded in the report
Other — none

Risk Management
There are no significant risks other than those described in the report.

Recommendations

20.1 The Executive Member is asked to.

a. Reject the application to list White Rose House, Wheldrake as an
asset of community value as the evidence of community use is not
sufficient to meet the statutory criteria.



Page 9

b. Reject the application to list Grove House, Penley’s Grove Street
as an asset of community value as it is excluded from the definition
of an Asset of Community Value set out in the legislation.

Reason: To ensure the Council meets its legislative requirements of the
Localism Act 2011 and promotes community access to community
facilities.

Contact Details

Author and Chief Officer
Responsible for the report:

Andy Docherty
AD Governance and ICT

Report Date 5/8/2016
Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s)

Implication Legal

Name Andy Docherty

AD Governance and ICT

Tel No. 551004

Wards Affected: Wheldrake and Guildhall All

For further information please contact the author of the report
Annexes

Annex 1 — White Rose House, Wheldrake — Application to add to the list of
community assets.

Annex 2 - White Rose House, Wheldrake — response from the Girlguiding
North Yorkshire South

Annex 3 — Grove House, Penley’s Grove Street — Application to add to the list
of community assets.



Page 10



Page 11

ANNEX 1

ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE NOMINATION FORM

If you need assistance completing this form, then please refer to the guidance document which can be downloaded

from the website shown below or alternatively call 01904 553360

www.york.gov.uk/assetsofcommunityvalue

Section 1

About the property to be nominated

Name of Property: WHITE ROSE HOUSE
Address of Property: 73 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK
Postcode: YO19 6AA

Property Owner’s Name:

GIRLGUIDING ASSOCIATION

Address:

79 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK

Postcode:

YO19 6AA

Telephone Number:

Current Occupier’s Name:

GIRLGUIDING ASSOCIATION

Section 2

About your community organisation

Name of Organisation:

WHELDRAKE PARISH COUNCIL

Title: MRS

First Name: SALLY
Surname: LOOK
Position in Organisation: | Clerk

Email Address:

sallylook1l@gmail.com

Address: THE OLD POST OFFICE, 72 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK
Postcode: YO19 6AA
Telephone Number: 1904449182

Organisation type:
Click in field for options

| PARISH COUNCIL

Organisation size

How many members do you have?

YORK




Page 12

ANNEA 1

Section 3
Supporting information for nomination

Any information entered in this section only may be copied and passed onto the owner of the property you
are nominating. Definition of an asset of community value can be found in the guidance document.

Why do you feel the property is an asset of community value? Please give as much information as possible.
It is avilable for hire for both day and residential use and comprises: Large hall, Small hall, Washroom with
toilets, washbasins and two showers,Drying room for boots and wet weather clothing, Bedroom suitable
for use by disabled person and their carer,30 Camp Beds with cell foam pads, one pillow and fleece
cover,Fully-equipped and refurbished kitchen,Gas central heating,Tarmac car park/play space to the rear
of the building

Section 4
Boundary of Property

What do you consider to be the boundary of the property? Please give as much detail/be as descriptive as
possible. Please include a plan.
'White Rose House' is not a house in the conventional sense, but the Victorian school which was converted
to make a centre for the Girl Guides who use it for guiding activities. It can also be hired for village
activities, and is used for yoga classes, coffee mornings, WI meetings, birthday parties, community
meetings and so on. Map attached.Ordinance Survey Map 105 Grid Reference 682450

Section 5
Attachment checklist

D copyof group constitution (if you are a constituted group)
Name and home address of 21 members registered to vote in nomination area (if group is not constituted)

Site boundary plan (if possible)

Section 6
Declaration

I can confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this nomination form is complete
and accurate.

Signed: 4 Dated:

Py Q_Z/B/ ES

Please e-mail your completed form to property.services@york.gov.uk or post to:
Asset and Property Management

City of York Council

West Offices

Station Rise

York

YO1 6GA




ANNEX 1 Page 13

White Rose House, Wheldrake

Boundary Description

Within the boundary is a tarmac car park/play space to the rear of the
building (with gates). The building fronts directly onto the footpath on
Main Street, Wheldrake and it has walls round its perimeter to separate
it from neighbouring properties. On one side is the Church Yard and on
the other side is a residential house (77 Main Street). The driveway to
the rear car park is to the left of the building and there is a alley /
footpath on the right side of the building. | have attached photo's of the
front of the property.



ANNEX 1







Page 16

 ANNEX 1

0S¥T89 20ua1zY PUD §0[ dejy KoAaIng souruIpI)

VV9 6TOA

HI0 A JdBoU .Q.(_ﬂ.,_—u_.a—__f/ 193§ UIBA 6L

ISNOH S0 YA

Usyson M
U (gaoy

BuIpINGIn _

MOED IM “HIADISD Im

.

oS agy

3

9%7916 "ON Ajuiey) pasaisiBay
CELSTY Y0610 121
V16 LEOA YO ‘peoy uoljew ‘a3jedia1seduny g ‘siead q Ssiw
Aie3adas sBupjoog asnoH asoy ajym




Page 17

<Wonesidde paje|dwios oy} 30 1d19351 U0 paulluod aq AJuo [jim sbunpjoog

(se1eb yym) Buipjing ay; jo Jeal ayj 0} aoeds Aejdpyied Jeo oewue |
(yuas ur pepnjoul }s02) Bulesy |esusd seo

uayomy paysiqinyal pue paddinbs-Ajin4

19A02 @993} pue moj|id auo ‘sped weoy |99 yjm spag dwe) og
JaJeo Jjay) pue uosiad pajgesip Aq asn 1o} 8|qeyIns woolpag
Buiyolo Jayieam jJom pue sjooq 1oy woos Bulkig

SIaMoys oM} pue SUISBGUSEM ‘S}S]I0} U}IM WOOIYSBAA

lley jjews

lley abien

's9s1dwod pue esn [ejuapisal pue Aep Yjoq 1oy S|qeNNS S| 9SNOH ay |

safljioed

‘plepuess ybiy e o} paysiqunjal AjpAisusixs usaq
Apusoas sey esnoH esoy SpYM ‘2861 Ul peusdO ‘suonesiuebio Ayunwiwoo
pue yinoA Jayio pue yn Buipinbuio jo sisquaw Aq asn Joy Ayjioey asodind
-HINW juS|j80X8 UB OJUl PSUSAUOD PuB YINOS SUIYSHIOA YHoN Buipinbiio
Aq ybnoq sem asnoH sy} ‘jooyos Asrewnd sbejjia au) AleuiblQ oA duo)sIy
wolj sajiw g ‘exelpjay jo abejjia [njeoeed sy ul }8s S| 9SNOH S0y SNUAN

9ShoH asoy a)IYyMm

“Aienjuans siyy JaAod 0} asueinsu|
uoge|ja2ue) AepljoH Ino aye} o) pasiape AjBuons sioyaiay) S| Jaay oyl

Aidde jou pjnom anoge su) |njsssoons
sl sy} §1 ‘Apadosd suj j91-a1 0} Hoye Aisne oyewWw pinom om ajqissod alaypp
JUNowe |In} ay) je pabieyo 8q |Im [BALLIE JO SYSOM 9 UIyIM asoy) ‘Bupjooq
841 JO JSOD [e]O} By} 4By Indul |Im [BAlE O} Joud Sy3em XIS suope|souen

‘|qepunje-uou i s)isodep UOWE||SOUBD B JO JUBAR By} U o
‘suoissassod
JO sso| Jo o} obewep Joj Ayjge; ou sydsdoe sspILIWOD ayl
‘Ae1s JnoA

Buiinp paajoaur Buiyifisne 1oy 19A00 SoUBINSUI UMO INOA 9BuBLIE JSNW pue SN
A8 34¥3A0D LON FHV NOA Uonesiuebio uoneioossy aping uou e ale nok

41 ‘Buipinbliio) Jo sIBqUISW SIBA0D ATTNO S9UBINSU| UOREID0SSY aping ‘9
‘pajealo s

sinoqybiau 0} souesinu 10 8SI0U OU Jey) aINSuS O} UdME) aq JSNW aler) ‘G
‘Api} pue ues|o ysj aq ysnw sesiweid ay | ¥

‘sabeeslq ||e Jo Juswaoe|dai Jo JuswAhed ay;

Joj pue sssjwaid sy} 0} pasned abewep |le 1o} ajqel| 8q |[eys Jauly 8y £
‘(s)inpe Buipnjour)

0€ pesdxe jou jIsnw Jybluseno Buikes suosied jo Jequinu By ‘z
‘Bulop os oj uoseal ay} Bunels Jnoypm asnoy ayy Jno ally o} uoieoldde

Aue asnyas 0} Jybu 8y} SeAI9sal BBPWWOY SSNOH 3SOY SYUYM ayl 1

Bunjoog jo suopipuon

‘w04
UOHBOUHON juaAl [ejuspisey e oje|dwoo pjnoys Buipinbuio jo siaquispy

‘Kieyaioag Bunjoog
3y} ynm pabuelle 8q ued siy} 300q NOA B10j8q SSNOH S0y SNUA YSIA 0} 3|
pPINom noA §| ‘wuoy Bunjooq ayy Buns|dwios aiojeq s|ge|ieAe aie Juem nok sajep
SU} Jey} Ze/62Y ¥06L0 siead IQ Asejeloss Buioog sy yum yoayo osesid

"9SNoH 950y

SIUM 'SAN ‘uopeloossy aping ay| o} siqeded spew aq pinoys sanbayo ||y
‘Papaau jou Ji pakonsep

anbayd 8y} 1o papunjel aq [ siy} Bujues|o |euolppe 1o ebewep |ejuapiooe
Aue 1sA0d 0} pasnbss si yoym ¢z3 Joj enbays |euonippe ue yim ‘Aers
Inok 4o jybiu Jsuy ay) aio0jeq syeem om) ojqeded si souejeq Bujulewsas sy
"wioj Buy00oq JnoA yyum pasinbai st Gz3 4o Isodap a|jgeuIniel-Uou v

Meam Jad 3 ybiu 1ad 3 sl asnoH asoy ayypn Buiy Joy ableyos ay

sjuswabuesly Bupjoog



mopuim sse|b pauiels paiojsal AimeN

Page 18

€2220L v0610 }oBjU0D auoydaje) ‘abeyiip Aquebioy | - isipoyiapy

‘sAepung weg sse|y ‘Aquebioy |
0} peol 8y} uo ‘Aisjseuoyy alpuie) ‘AIolid 19321y | — J1jOYIes) UBWOY

"PJBOGSOOU U2Inyd 8y} uo
PSjedlpul se $89|A18S "S)eIPIRUA ‘Y2INYD S,usjaH IS — puejbug jo yainyo

sayainyn

‘lepdsoy siy) je Juswpedsq I3y Ue Si 18yl ‘€LELEY Y0610 suoydaje
"IH8 LEOA HOA ‘peoy UOUIBBIAA ‘e)dSOH 1o1)sIg HIOA — [eyidsoH

‘sinoy ajep
03 dn Joj >j0ay0'saw Buiuado paywr] ¥Zz809 Y0610 duoyds|a | ‘exeIpleYM
19313 ure|y uo Aiebins e aaey sonj0eId [EDIPa UOIBUIAIF — S10J90Q

ANNEX 1

SIaney [edipaiy

Wooy 18/ S1seno pajgesiq

'spaq dwed uo ‘(s)npe Buipnjour) sjdoad gg o} dn des|s ueo pue sbunesw
awnhep Joj 8|doad 00| JO WNLWIXEW B BJEPOWIIOIIE UED SSNOH 9SOY SHUAA

£1oeden

'SUISEQUSEM pUE S]9|10) |9A3] JOMO| SB
Il9m se siojeipel ainjesadwa) 8BNS MO| UIM paply uaaq Ajjusdel sey ji pue
‘ualpjiyo BunoA Ag asn oy payins jlem Ajieinoied osje s| 8sNoH asoy SNYM

"wool Jem syinsus paddinbs A|iny e pue Jaled ay) 1oy paq e ‘paq s|qelsnipe
ue sainjes) pue asnoH 9SOy SHYAA & Saljljio.) y) O} UOKIPPE MaU B S| JaJed
sy} pue Jsanb pajqesip & Aq asn 1oy paubisap wooipag ay | ‘pasiedwi Ajjensia
8U} Joj S|geYns Os[e S| pue 9jqissadde Jieydieaym Ajny si Buipjing aunue ay|

uaipjiys BunoA g sysenb pajqesig



‘Buifeys
880y} 0} }ds0X® 9SNOH 3S0Y BYYAA O} ouspuOdsalod AUe puss Jou op ases|d
asuapuodsaiion

‘9]es 10} 3|GB|IBAE S| SIIUSANOS SSNOH 8S0Y SHYAA JO UONDBOS
sljusAnog

‘abej|in @3elpjaup Ul [eubis e 186 o} sige aq
jou Aew noA pue Jood Aian s| uondadal auoyd sjiqow jey; sjou ases|d suoyd
Sy} Jeau 1si| 8y} uo pajedlpul se spew sjeo Aue soj Aed ases|d 08881y Y0610
S| Jaquinu euoydsis} 8yl ey [ews 8y} ul suoydse} B SI auay)

suoydaja]

"papiaoid »ooq 8y} Ui Siy} pJoosl
asea|d ‘Aeys unok ul Aues pjay aq pinoys sanoeid Bl \ "J9X00D By} Jesu
USYONY By} Ul Jaxue|q a1y B S| 219y "AqJeau [jem ayj Uo Suononisul [Ny yim
lley sauenua ay) Ul |BM By} UO S| WIE[E SJi 8Y] WOOIYSEM U} Jeau Joop 3pIS
8U} YO Buipling 8y} Jo JOOP UleW B} BIA SI JIX Bl BY} ‘B B JO JUSAS ay) U

suoinesaid all4

uBY2 2y} Ul Xog PIY JSii4 B SI 818y} esn
fousBiawa Jo4 WY Pl 1sii4 Umo 1Y) Bung o} pajosdxe ale siepes dnoig
PV 1sdid

Page 19

‘paljddns ase s|eusiew Bujues|o JaY)o ||y "SIaul| Uiq PUB ‘S|joJ 19|10}
‘pinbyj dn Buiysem ‘s|amo} ‘sylojoysip ‘s|omo} Ba} UmMo sy} apiroid 0} paau
siopsIA A1ex0010 jo Ayueid pue sazsayy abply B ‘193000 seb e sey uayowyy aylL

"SaseD
moj|id pue sbeq Buides|s umo siay) Bullq o} pasu im sioysia ‘sjdoad 0g 01 dn
10} s3089]) pue moj|id suo ‘sped weoy |99 YIm spaq dwed aie aiay) ybnouyyy

Buug o3 sbuiy

‘pajonsisul se Aoy ay} uinjal
—PSes|d ‘|ley |lews au} ul 8Ae3| pue Jsipioayo ay) eje|dwos ssesid ainpedsp ug

H ‘[eAle UnoA 21048q Syeem om) Alejaioas Buijood ayj Yim aq pinoys siyy
NEmExma 40 @oueleq UnoA 4o jdiedal uo noA o) Juss aq [|IM @snoy ay) 1o Aay
= Bunuedag pue Buiausy
<

uonjewJoju| 9snoy

'LL20€9 LG/10 duoyde|a] "e|qejiene sayoeod
Jo saz|s jo f1vLeA B yum ‘ally yoeod sjeaud — pi juspuadepu) sausoy |

"9 BIPIaYAA Woly 1D Ag SanuIw
01 Ajsjewixoidde ‘piojin4 je JepnQ Jaubisaq usio INUUYOWN 3y} Wodj yosm
e sAep / suni yIoA 1sii4 Aq pajesado sainles apul pue Med e — apiy ¢ yied

066£€9
¥0610 suoydsja] ‘Aepsues] Aq pajesado Aepinjeg o} Aepuopy wouj anuao Ao
MOA 0} oxeIplaYA Buosuuod sainss snq dlgnd sejnbal e si aiay) — sasng

yodsues]

‘wdogzL-weg Aepinieg

‘wdog g-wee Aepud o) Aepuopy uadQ "s1ePn2YsOD Ul pajenyis ~ 8314 1s0d
‘auljuo apew

S 19pI0 3y} JI 8SNOH 9s0Y S)YAA O} 13A1I8p || |m KBy “(Aqjes ul 210)s 09s9 |

B 0S| S| iay}) YI0A PUNO.Ie pue Ul pajeoo] — s,Ainqsules @ epsy ‘09sa |

‘wdg-weg Aepung ‘wdg-we, Aepinjeg o} Aepuopy usdQ ‘sjeiussse
OISeq U} $X00}s pue S3eIP|SUAN 1881)S UIB\ UO pajen)is — S18}n2)son

GLS8YT LSL10 1oL As|esH Jeyed Jayoing
‘sfepu pue sAepsan uo sysiA uew ysiy sy) pue shepli
pue sAepuojy UO SXBIPISYAA SYSIA UBA S JBUdJNg aU} — Uew Ysiy pue Jayaing

910 1s0d %@ sdoys

uoneuw.ou| [es0-



Page 20

ANNEX 1

- gy

ahquelaoygg

O tuney
w3

dewninpy jo Assunon

yoayBumn et ‘w

EEITR LT

Jeents [ oyupeym
L o

uowyBeag X ﬁ ¥ Sm

3\

Juansag)
wodn uapng

JBNISG
Vuopel

,( .5-__-‘ -Qc.m
0 = o
-g - =

1oibuiuungg

c..____..-m 4 - . uojaddoy hessay
e, e B Oy .

abpug Asymupy

uwhgTN Josmepy imsery

ml uEQ...__...,.Equu

o y adioy %u.% . )

Bybnosgp

-
. . cpiely
..1. ‘.k Oyslig Wy
L1

- _ \v weyysy

r.:_-m.ki: " " AW

" vy oL
oy Fafd . ) SO

N n Nz ./ .... Suadeuy ./r

-.u.n

o}
?J_ L LS Y.
7Py ey » cn‘%ﬂnm e o~

paojey L L Compie Ay )
e g e ,.._..u iy | ¥ il
188,04 g - uonays
UG HoIYIMIS ¢ g

2equading Thorison V' owang® \ votyue
7> ot 2 - . o), %
/ setdey mnnn.__ : B gt ,w._., -

T BT o \ uoidyg

[T wohn_;_zichﬂ ca._—ﬂ_uh..-q..

" pues
L AR D
n..- ybu S Re&tﬂul:&:ﬁ. H
ATV -~ :-__-t.-..I-wUr ﬂ QGE‘. i

dep uoneson

‘Bale [220] 8y} U| }saiajul jo seoed
INOge uollewIojul a10W SBAIB 8SNOH 9SOy BYIUAA 18 [[BY |[BWS By} Ul Jap|o} Y

‘(jooyos
8y} Jeau) oxelploya ‘Aemybiy peosg uo esse Aeid suaipiyo e sI asay|
ealy Aeld

"uoijew.Ioul Jayuny

10} HN"DIOTISNII-SL|P|IM-SIIUSHIOA MMM 998 'SIomol pjiM pue spiq
juelBiw Jeyuim Joy Apejnoied — aAiesas aunjeu juepodw ue S| pue juamuiag
18Mo7 8y} JO smopesw Jejem pue syueq By} Jo s)sisuod sbuj ayeipjeUM
sBu| ayeipjoym

HN'AOD AIISSI0) MMM @8s uonewojul
alow Joj ‘selpsyng pue sjeq ‘1esp moje; Buipnoul ‘sjpim jo Aysuea
Spim B 0} 8wy aJe pue uoissiwwo) Aiysaio ay) Aq pabeuew aie spoom ay |

SPOOM 3jeIpIdYM

"}N° 09 YJ0ASISIY) MMM
UsiA - ‘se|qejewy  snq  Buipnjour uonewlojul |eopoesd S |em se
SjuSAS [e103ds pue SUORORINE JOYSIA JO U}[ESM S} ‘YIOA INOGE 210U JNO puly 0

‘lenysa Bupjip jenuue
ay) Buipnjour ek ay) Jnoybnoiy) s|eAlss) pue sjusas |erdads JO Jaquinu
e 0} }soy shejd Os|e 3IOA "aua HIAIO[ PUB WNasN ajiseD ‘wnasniy Aemjiey
[BUOHEN 8y} SB yons SWNasnNW pue S3|qUIBYS aYyl PUB JOMO] S,pIoMID
JBISUIN JIOA Se yons sajis duolsly Buipnjoul ‘op pue eas o} sbuly) Bunsaseul
40 [In} st pue ‘8snoH 9s0Y SYYAA WOy sejiw g 1sn[ sI HIOA JO A0 Jusioue ay |

(sejiw g) yi0A

op o} sbuiyy



Page 21
ANNEX 2

Tim Bradley
City of York Council
4 August 2016

Dear Sir
White Rose House — Asset of Community Value Hearing

| am writing as a trustee of White Rose House to state our objections to the building being added to
the list of Assets of Community Value.

White Rose House is owned by Girlguiding North Yorkshire South, a charity supporting activities for
girls and young women. It is held in trust by our national association. The primary purpose of the
building is to provide a venue for overnight residential activities for our members, a meeting place
for the necessary planning, trainings and administrative meetings and finally as a place of storage for
a equipment and the County archive.

The hall is also used for community activities, yoga, church events etc however these are very much
a secondary role to the Guiding activities. The community activities have increased in the past twelve
months as the village hall was out of commission, we were pleased to be of service to community
and to provide the resource when it was needed. Now the village hall is has been repaired, the
community use will reduce back to a more sporadic basis.

We do not foresee any reason why we would wish to sell the property in the foreseeable future
however as trustees we are bound to try and ensure the very best situation for our members. The
property becoming an asset of community value would provide an unnecessary hindrance to a
efficient sale and if the sale was required to purchase an alternative property for a similar purpose, it
would effectively prevent that as the timescales would hinder cashflow

We support the concept of the legislation however we do not believe that White Rose House is
crucial to the well being of the village. There is already a village hall, there are sufficient covenants in
the deeds of the property to prevent it being used for anything detrimental to the Church or near
neighbours. Adding White Rose House to the list would not ultimately benefit the community and it
could harm the future opportunities for our charity.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Judith Bellamy

County Commissioner Girlguiding North Yorkshire South



This page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF

B YORK

8
S
ﬁ%ﬁ_ )
;-" .4 COUNCIL

Section 1

Page 23

About the property to be nominated

ANNEX 3

Name of Property:

Grove House

Address of Property: 40/48 Penleys Grove Street
York
Postcode: YO31 7PN

Property Owner’s Name:

York City Council

Address: West Offices,
Station Rise,
York
Postcode: YO1 6GA
Telephone Number: 01904 551550
Current Occupier’s Name: | Vacant

Section 2

About your community organisation

Name of Organisation:

Groves Association

Organisation:

Title: Mrs

First Name: Frances

Surname: Harding

Position in Committee Member

Email Address:

grovesassociation@gmail.com

Address: 44 St Johns Street,
York
Postcode: YO317QT
Telephone Number: 01904 632072
Organisation type:
Click in field for options
| incorporated Community Group j

Organisation size

How many members do you have?

ITI




Page 24

ANNEX 3

Section 3
Supporting information for nomination

Any information entered in this section only may be copied and passed onto the owner of the property you
are nominating. Definition of an asset of community value can be found in the guidance document.

Why do you feel the property is an asset of community value? Please give as much information as possible.

The property was, until recently, an old peoples’ residential home. As such we feel that it would be an
ideal site for a co-operative housing venture. Current bedrooms could be converted into living space - with
one bedroom remaining as such and another converted into a small living space, to provide smali, self-
cantained private units for those living within the development. People could either rent, buy or occupy
these units under shared ownership with initiai preference for this to be developed by a housing agency.

All other facilities - such as kitchen, utility, dining and generat living space would be shared among those
Hving in the dedicated units and recovered through a service charge. Our initial thinking is to develop the
existing space for this purpose - potentially extending into the quadrangle space in the middle of the
current building. This flexible community space would be available to be used by the wider community
through the day.

People living in the affordable accommodation would be from across the spectrum both in terms of age
and socio/economic groups. They would make their skills available to the wider Groves commu nity;
alongside offering a large, central living area for others from the community who may have skills which
they could use for the good of the community eg: pilates; music and/or art classes; cookery classes;
woodworking skifls and many others. In this way the building would continue to be an asset of community
value..

We would hape to purchase the land and buildings - in staged payments - and create and hold the land in
a community land trust; so that the asset is protected for future generations. We would expect the
building to be developed by a housing association - making sure that the housing would remain affordable
- with the communal facilifies run as a not for profit organisation.

Section 4
Boundary of Property

What do you consider to be the boundary of the property? Please give as much detail/be as descriptive as
possible, Please include a plan.

Please see the attached plan with the boundary clearly marked in red.

Section &
Attachment checklist

Copy of group constitution (if you are a constituted group)

AMaman nnd hama nddrace af 71 mamhaore rarirkarad taommdn in namineatiamn aran 8 rrmain e smb eemebiFokn )



i if possi Page 25
S}te boundary plan (if possible) g ANNEX 3

Section 6
Declaration

I can confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this nomination form is complete
and accurate.

Signed: 7/ W Dated: 2,) 0’2;29)&

Please e-mail your completed form to property.services@york.gov,uk or post ta:
Asset and Property Management

City of York Council

West Offices

Station Rise

York

YO1 6GA



ANNEX 3

Page 26

V L
&
£

Y Yo/

A

Grove House Elderly Peoples Home

DATE 1§ 2015
™" Eoos42 |

Asset & Property Management

5 YORK




Page 27

ANNEX 3

People in Support of Grove House Community Asset Bid:

Joanna Ingerson 2 Honley House, Abbott Street, York YO31 7QN
Doreen Harper, 1 Muster House, York, YO31 7RA

Mildred Fowler, 6 Munster House, York, YO31 7RA

Stephen Scott, 6 Willerby House, Lowther Street, York YO31 7LY
Frances Harding, 44 St John Street, York, YO31 7QT,

Phil Harding, 44 St John Street, York, YO31 7QT,

Reverend Alaister Rycroft St Thomas Vicarage, 157 Haxby Road, York YO31 8JL
Lucy Rycroft, St Thomas Vicarage, 157 Haxby Road, York YO31 8JL
fiyas Gill, 4 Scaife Street, York YO31 8HP

Rabia Gill, 4 Scaife Street, York YO31 8HP

Simon Burrowes, 34, Diamond Street YO31 8LH

Anna Burrowes, 34, Diamond Street YO31 8LH

John Hicks, 1 Hayleys Terrace, York, YO31 8SB

Shirley Hicks, 1 Hayleys Terrace, York, YO31 8SB

Phil Moore, Whitby Avenue, York YO31 1ET

Marian Moore Whitby Avenue, York YO31 1ET

Barrie Stephenson, 12, Claremont Terrace,, York, YO31 74
Gerald Snowden, 48, Fountain Street, York, YO31 8HL

Sam Lumley, 1a, Heworth Village, YO31 1AE

Elizabeth Jerrum, 1 Sycamore Place, New Earswick YO32 4AN
Maureen Stannard 19, Trent Avenue York, YO32 9SE

vy Eden 13, Pinewood Grove York, YO31 9DF



Page 28

ANNEX 3

" Constitution for The Groves Association =~~~

1. Name
The name of the Association shall be The Groves Association

2. Aims and Objectives
The objects of the Association shall be:

a)

b)

to promote the interests of the residents living in the Groves area
of York and to bring together residents, local authorities and
voluntary organisations in a common effort to advance education
and to provide facilities for training, recreation and Social Welfare
in order to improve the conditions of life of the residents.

to achieve, in liaison with local authorities and organisations, the
provision, maintenance and management of community facilities
for the benefit of residents.

3. Powers

The group shall have the following powers, which may be exercised only
in promoting the objects;

4,
Mem

To raise and hold funds

To work with other groups

To promote the work of the group and its activities

To hire or buy equipment or premises

To empioy paid or unpaid staff, volunteers and advisers

To do any other activity within the law which allows the group to
meet its aims/objects.

Membership
bership shall be open, irrespective of political affiliation, nationality,

religion, race or colour to:

a) All persons aged 18 or over living in the Groves area of York.
These shall be full members.

b) Any persons living outside the Groves area but who maintain an
active and positive role in the Groves Community, shall be a
special member and shall exercise full membership rights at the
discretion of the General Committee.




7.
The

Page 29

ANNEX 3

At least a third or 2 Management Committee members, whichever
is most, must be present for a Management Committee meeting to
take place.

The committee have the power to co-opt other members onto the
committee during the course of the year.

The committee will be elected at the AGM every year.

A committee member can step down at any General meeting if
they give at least 14 days notice that they intend to leave.

A committee member will be considered to have stepped down if
they fail to attend 3 consecutive meetings without giving apclogies

Sub-Committees
Committee may appoint sub-committees to carry out the activities of

the Association. Such sub-committees will be directly accountable to the
Committee. The Committee will agree in advance the terms of reference
for any sub-committee. If any sub-committee continues after the AGM,
its members must be re-elected at the AGM.

8. Finances

Money and property must only be used for the charity’s purposes,
as detailed in part 2 of this constitution

This does not prevent the payment in good faith by the group of
out of pocket expenses reasonably and properly incurred on behalf
of the group if, and only if, required to volunteers, employees, and
members of the group.

The group will have a bank account in the name of The Groves
Resident Association

The account will have a minimum of two signatories, and these two
people must not be related or living together.

Alteration to the Constitution

Changes can be made to the constitution with the agreement of
the majority of members, where members are given at least 14
days notice.

Changes can only be proposed at an Annual General Meeting or
Extraordinary General Meeting and will be voted for and agreed by
simple majority.

No changes can be made that fundamentally alter the objects of
the group.



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Applications for Community Right to Bid under the Localism Act 2011
	Annex 1 Wheldrake White Rose House ACV Nom Form
	Annex 2 WRH - ACV
	Annex 3 Grove House Nomination Form




